From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 12:31 PM
To: 'foil@nysenate.gov'
Subject: RE: Transcript of the Dec. 22, 2022 Senate Session -- Queries & FOIL Request

TO: Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino, Esq.

As a standard practice, the Senate posts the transcripts of its sessions with the VIDEOs. As illustrative,
February 15, 2023.

Are you aware that NO transcript is posted with the VIDEO of the Senate’s December 22, 2022 session.
Why is that?

Where and how can the transcript be found on the Senate’s website? | am unable to locate it.

Please furnish it to me pursuant to Senate Rule XIV [“Freedom of Information”].

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200



https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/sessions/february-15-2023/session-2-15-2023
https://www.nysenate.gov/calendar/sessions/december-22-2022/extraordinary-session
https://legislation.nysenate.gov/pdf/bills/2023/R2
http://www.judgewatch.org/

